
StJMMJJlI RECCED OF THE FIFTY-FIRST MEETING

ORIGINil,L: ENGLISH

?ol1
GENERAL ../;~Z,

A/J~C. 35/SR. 51 :
21 ,Decelilber 1951

·." ,:

Dual Distribution

Seconl1 Session

held at the Pa1ais'des Nations, Geneva,
on Saturday, 27 October 1951, at 3.30 PQm.

SPECIAL C~TTEE ON INFOR1VihTION TRANSMITTED UNDER

ARTICLE 73e OF THE CHARTER

2., Closur~ of session

1. Approval ot tbw general rep ort to be submitted, .

by the Special Committee to ~he General Assemb~
(item 15 of the agenda) (A!AC.35/L.69 and
Conference Room papers Nos.10anc 11) (continued)

. .
QPNTENTS:



A/AO.3S!SR••51
.~ge ..2

Present:
~ .IQ, .......,...,...

Cbairmmt

Australia

Belgium

Brazil

Cuba

, Denmark

Egypt

France

India

Mexico

Netherlands

New Zea1~d

Pakistan

Philippines

Union of Soviet Socialist
ReJ1lblics

United Kingdom of Great Britain
and NQrthern Ireland

United State,s of America

Mr. KERNKAMP

Mr. PEi~CHEY

Mr. WENDELEN

Mr. ROCQUE de. MOTTA

Hr. PEREZ CISNEROS ..

Mr, LANNUNG

Hr. PHARAONY
~

Mr. HURE

Mr. PANT
'"Mr. CALDERON PUIG

. Mr. SPITS
I

Mr. SOOTT

Mr. ZIAUD-!'IN
jj

Mr. !NGLES

Mr. SOLDi~TOV

Mr. GERIG

"

(

,
n

j

1

c

Representative of 8 specialized agencyt
. f'

World Health Organization

Secretariat:

flirs. Ji lRVIS

r

Mr, Benson

Mr. van Beusekom

Mr. Cottrell

Mr. Kunst

Special Representative of the Secretary-General

Secretariat

Secretariat
Secretary to the Specia.l Committee

/'

h

c

r



leral

1.~/i..Co35/sR. 51
page .3

1. h.PPROVAL OF THE GENERi~L REPOl1T TO BE SUHt1ITTED BY '!HE SPECIll.L COMMrrTEE 'ID
THE GENERAL 1·i.SSEl~1BLY (item 15 of the a.genda) (A/AC.3S!t.69 and
Conference Ro~m Papers N05~ 10 and 11) (continued) .

The CHJLIBMJJJ drew the Special C:;mm1ttee' s attention to th6 draft

report (A!AC.35/L.69), and suggested that it be approTed section by H:action.

His first comment was cn paragra.phs 17 and 18, which did not ac(.,urately
\

reflect the point he had raised at the thirty-third meeting. He wvuld there-
\

fore propose that those tW0 paragraphs be replaced by the second paragraph on

page 27. of the sunno.ry record for that meeting {A/AC'b3S/SR.33), \\bich gave a .
I

brief but accurate summary of his actual stateh~E;nt. He boliev(:Jd the Cornmi tt",e

cuuld not object to such a substitution, p~rticularly since the Soviet Union

delegation considered that in cases Where the point of view of the Soviet Union

was specifically reported, the replies, where such existed, of other del?gations

might also be included, if those delegations so wished.

Secondly, he referred to paragraph 65, \t41ere it w~s stated that he had

i~troduced a draft resolution on cessation of L~Jor.m~ti~n.

brief summary of his statement on that occasion be included in pal:'agraph 65, in

order to make the positicn quite clea1-.

4 The CHh~~N stated that the Soviet Union repr9.sentative's points

wo~ld be taken into consideration when the~ COlllL'dttee reached the st~ctions of the

report to which they related.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) proposed that in each'section, beneath the

hending, somE) indication of the docUI:lents rel~1iing to the subject under

consideration, including the reports of t,he Secretary-Genoral, docU1'llents

circulated by members of .the Cl)nu:d.tte.> or specialized agencies, and the summary
. .

records of the relevant discussions should be given.



. AIJ~C,3'5/SR,,51. .
page 4 .

Mr G, G3:R.IG (United Sta;:,es of J'.r.terica) and Mr. ROCQUE cia MOT'rA (Brazil)
, '

supported ~e Cuban represontative 1 s. proposalo .

Mro .tdEI\DE:,s..~ (B~lgium) ,felt. that, alternative4r" ,in those paragraphs 'or
the report whe::-e it "mB st,ated that" the Committee had .disoussed ~oerta.in item

and that general statements had been made by, various representatives" th~ sY,mbols .1

of the appropriate surr~r.Y records should be inserted at the end of the

p'J.l"'e.braph in qUt;stLm ii~ -:.rd..... :' t;;; f::lci.1it.:-t:l the t~sk of those' who wished to

read the full discussiono

Mro PEREZCISNEROS (Cuba) accepted the proposal of tile Belgian

representative a

. Sections I and II -, Constitution of the Special Committee and· Officers

~..Qtions I_and 11 wey.Jt_aA..qr;?ted witl;1.,9ut comment.

Section III·- Sub-Committees

Mr~ R.O.CQUE.-; d_A._ MOT..T_h (H__1"';•• '7._,_i _,), T'I"'(,\'I"I'H:H~rI +.h':O+. -1ft ....6 ...e...-.... "'\O\' ... " Q .. _..4 0
~ • _ ~ - ~ • - 1:'-' ~,..- ... -- " ...... ., ".", 1:"'""" ""err- ,""!,,,Ug f· , lJ 1;1044\0& 7

*,1'>0 nnmes of the chairmen of the sub-committees should be given.

representa.tiVG If

short stateuLEmt

follows:

"Repli
United King
and charges
Rt:publics u
with'Jut fou

- Mr. HU

reprGscntatives"

"United 'States ')

I Mr. GE

The United'

Hr. SO

view vf the £.:lct

, to subniit a furtl

dGlogation rerdil

iil1hG r ,

replied tha'
fror.l other'

Section IV - Agenda

Sect.ion V - Economic Conditions and Devel:)prlEmt ,in Non-Self-Governing Territorie.'

•
Mro SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet S')cialist Republics) having repeated his

MLendments to par.:lgl"'aphs 17 ::..~;.d. l~) Hr .. Gl::HlG (Un:l.t(ju States ot America) stated

that, o.lthough he regretted that the .opinions of ~ndividual members of the

,CoDlIuittGe should be given in ony place',in the r,eport, the Soviet Union·

The S.)viet 1.-
Section V W1

Secticn VI - Rem

lo'lr. W~
...

tbe r~presentati,

Universnl Declar~

therefore proposE

/Ic rmditions as WE

the Univors~l Dee

tLake, it quite cle



l"/l"C •.3S/SR.$1
page. S \

representativo' 's proposal l!lade' it necessat'y for hi.r:l to propose intum that a

short stater.lent in reply b~ inserted in paragraph 17. That replY would read as

follows:

"ReplidS t·J those criticisr:J.s were I~Lade by the representatives of the
United Kingd()r.~ 'lnd the United States of America rej.ecting the al1egat~on8
and char6es made by the representative of the Union of Soviet Socialist
R~publics ~s b6ing in part a distortion of the actual facts and generally
with'Jut foundation."

..
" Mr. HURE (France) proposed. the.t the words "a.nd certain other

reprt;scntativE)s" be inserted in the United States &i.endr.1ent, aft0r the words

"United 'States ')f hnLericn" o

I Hr. GERIG (United Stt~t~s.::.f J{c0rica) accepted the French proposal.

, .
Hr. SOLDJ'\TOV (Uni.)n of Soviet Sucialist RepUblics) stated that, in

view ;.jf the £3.ct that the _United States propJsal had beE:m adopted,. he would wish

, to subniit a further ruil&ndiilent, to be ins!3rted after that of the United S.tatea·

delegation re;,ding.:
I

iiThe represclntative of the Vnion of S~viet Socialist Republics
replied that no fact which he had cited 'in his stateil1~nt haclbeen taken
fror.l other than official documents".

The S:)viet Uni.:m ar:lendments to Section V were adopted.

. .
Secticn VI - Revision :)f the.Standnrd Form

lJlr. WENDELEN (Bel5J;um) noted that in p3:ragraph 24 it was stated that
I

the r~presentative of Belg:iun had reserved his p:>sition·on the applioation of the
... I • •

Universnl Declaration of Human Rights. That· was not quite accura.te, and he .

therefore proposed, the.t the fifth l~ne of the para5raph be tll'.1ended to rea.d,

" crmditions as well as to the. tr3.nsmiss1on of intorPolation on the application ot
the Univorsc.l DeclarD.tLm ef Human Rights., ~II. Such a form of words would

tlake. i:t quite clear th'9.t iihe Belgian d(jl~gt.1.tion had res~rved its position



,·'tt!;.C.'35/SR" 51
page 6

rcg~rding the transrrdssion of inforoation, and not on the actual application

itself of the Universal Decl~r2"tioZlo

Section VIr - S(~c:,~1.1 Factors in Eccnomic Development,

and

Section VIII - Educ0t.i.:,n in N0n-Self...(}overning Territories

Section IX - Ir~l _!'I.Li.:ti --in ;)!:1 tcchnic·'1.1 nssi strtnce accorded to Non-Seli-Go'\ft~ming

Territories,by the United Nations and specialized agencies

Mr<l ROCQYE'<ia ·MOTTA (Brazil) proposed the delet:1.on )f the second

sentence of pa.~cigr.aph·:.40o'

~[ro' M~.THIESON (United ,KingdoE) considered that the deletion of that

sentence would render the preceding sentence pointless, and wished in turn to
"

submit an aI'.1endmentto the first sentence of paragraph 40, to make it read. '

"During the di 5cussion the representatives of Brazil and the United·
States of A.r.1erica drew the attention of the Conunittee to the .
p~ovisions in the Basic ~greement between the United Nations and its
specialized agencies and the Uni~ed Kingdom, by which supplementary
agreements relating to technical assistance would be concluded
directly with-the agencies concerned." "

The UI'}.it.ed Kingdom, amendment l'1aS adopted.
. -

'Mro ROCQUE da MOTTA (~razil) repeated his proposal that the second'

sentence of paragraph 40 be deleted,

T,;;;,;h_e........B.;..ra;;;;.:zj)i.EJ.l amendtlent wa~ ~opted.

The 'CHi

resolutions of tl

drafted for ad6pi

ihe text~ unless

I The Chairmal

Mr. ROC

of ~razil be inc]

~t was so ae

Section X wC!

Section XI - Terr

Mr. PEB

adequate account

related to one of

would propose the

."During the
considered
pass senten
whether a t
considered
others that
considered
were compet
Charter, T

... an agreemen

:Mr. WEN

~is proposal, sin

after ,8 long di sc'

believed, many ot]

proposal; he fea:

Which would still

.'



·A/AC~3SlsR.Sl
page 7

Section X - Information on human rights in Non-Selt-Governing Territor1es

Mro SCOTT (New Zealand) noted that in Section X the Committee's. ,

reso~ution oh Human Rights was quoted in full (paragraph 48), whereas other

resolutions had been ~elegated to an annexo

Mr. PBACHEY (Auitralia)fel~ th"'~ the, Connnittee should be ccnsistent,e

and either ~nclude ail resolutions in the body of the report or relegate them all

to an annexo

The CHAl~LAN proposed that, for the sake of consistency, all'

resolutions of the Special Committee adopted in its own name, as opposed to those

drafted for ad6ption .by the General Assembly, should be included in the boQy of

'fhe text~ unless a decision were taken to tihe contrary.

I The Chairman I s ErOJ2,osal was adopted.s.

Mr. ROC~UE da MOTTA (Brazil) asked that the name of the representative
~ I •

of arazil be included in the list in paragraph 43.
Ii was so agreed~

Section Xwas'adopt~~d as amended 0

Section XI - Territories to which Chapter XI of the Charter applies

Mr. PEREZ 'CISNEiWS (Cuba), said that paragraph 52 failed to give an

adequate account of the general discussion on the subject of Section XI, which

related to one of the crucial problems discussed by the Special Committee. He

would propose the addition at the end of that pa~agraph of the following passage: ,

"During the general debate on this item of the agenda the Special Committee .
considered the possibility of studying the problem of who was' competent to
pass sentence on factors which must be considered in oraer to determine
whether a territory is self-governinb or noto Some representatives
considered that only the Administering Authorities wer.e competen~ to do so;
others that only the General Assembly was c04~etent to do so; yet others
considered that both the' General Assembly and the Administering Authorities
were competent in view of the contractural character of Chapter XI of the
Charter, The Spec~al Committee did not cons~der itself competent to reacQ

... an agreement in regard to this· question." '

Nr. WElIiD~LEl\l (Belgium.) appealed to the Cuban representative to Wi~hdraw >

~is proposal, since it related to a matter on which the Special'ConIDlittee had,

after ,a long discussion, achieved a delicate compromise. ,He himself, and, he

believed, many other parties to that comprorrase, could not accep~the Cuban

proposal; he feare'd that it'might lead to another protracted debate on the s\tbjeet,

which would still not produce abetter agreement "

!



.A/AC.j'/SR.~l '
page $ .. "

Mr. BENSON (Representative of the secretar.Y-G~nera.l) pointed out that. .

tbe'Special Committee had adopted, with certain amendments, a text on the subje~t
,/ .
'in, the report of its Sub....Committee" That amended text was merely a statement to

the effect that the Special Committee had ,not attempted to enter into the.
practical problem of who should determine whether a territory "is or is not

non-selt-governing.

Mr; PEACHEY (Australia) said that since that statement -had been formal~

adopted, it would be improper for the Special Committee to adopt a different.

statement on the subject at the present stage of the session. It wa.s in his

,opi~ion unnecessary to repeat in paragraph', 52 the statem~nt ju.st mentioned by the

representative of the Secretary-General, since it would duly appear in the

documentation which would be placed before the General 'Assembly; however, he

would not oppose the repet~tion of that statement if' that was the wish of the

majority of the Special Committee~

Mr. pEREZ C~SNEROS (Cuba) said that, although he preferred his own text,

he 'vJuld withdraw it if the Special Committee agreed to insert ~n paragraph 52

the statement just mentioned oy the representative of the Secretary-General.

It was so agreed~

Mr. PSREZ ClSN~10S (Cuba) 'proposed that in order to ~ive the other side

of the picture drawn in paragraph 53, the following sentence should be added at

the end:

"The delegations of Brazil, Cuba and Henco stated that they could not
sha.re the ideas expressed in the work in question."

. , .
Mr. HURE (France) pointed out that it was not stated in paragraph 53 -

". -, ...

that any member of the Special Committee had agreed with the ideas expressed in
. ".

Mr. van Langenhovels booklet.

Mr. P~EZ ClSNEnOS (Cuba), supported by Mr. ROC~UE da MOTTA (Brazil),

replied that the absem~e of a statement to the contrary might 'be taken to imply that.

all the members ot the Special Committee had agreed with those ideas.

Mr. ~NNUNG (Denmark) proposed the addition at the end of paragraph 5.3

. ~f the words: "since this. booklet might prove of yalue as a supplement to

document A/AC ~35/L •.30"~_

\ '

was agree

the inser

pre'pared'

quest~on.

elsewhere

Mr.' van u
,A/AC.35/L

Com'11ittee

of the £0]

"whic
.. A/-M.

of'

. ,

suggestion

give the u

importance

might be s

reproducin

documents

document w

the report

It wa

...

to describ

(A/Ae.35!t

SeJ.f-Gove'r~

tor those

problem COl



A/AC•.35/SR.51
page 9

, 1Jlr, Bli}NSON (Rrepresentative 01' the Secretary-General) said that if it
" "

was a~reed that both the additions proposed should be made, he would also !equest

the insertion of a sentence making it clear that document A/AC.35/Lw30 had been

pre'pared b;i the Secretariat '1iti'LoUt knowledge of the contents of the booklet in "

quest~on, But he wonderea. wheth~r paragraph 53 was in any case necessary.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that paragraph 53 might be "deleted.

Mr, LANNUNG (Denmark) agreed, suggesting that it sh0uld be mentioned

elsewhere in section XI that the Special Committee had agreed that

Mr,'van Langen~ovels booklet 'should be issued as an addendum to document

,A/AC.35/L.30.

Mr. GE~IG (United states of Anlerica) suggested that all members of the

COffi'1littee might. be sat~oil.eci if paragrapt~ ~3 were r~t.a:i.ned, with the addition
I •of the following words at the end:

"which mieht be added to the collection of ideas sWlnarized in document
, , A/~~('35/L.30, without prejudice' to the Committee I s acceptance of any

of't.'hclse ideas." ,

, Mr. PEREZ CISNERQS (CUba) ag~eed tha~ the adoption of the United States

suggestion would improve paragraph 53; but since even then that paragraph might

give the unfortunate impression that the SI:e cial Coinmittee attached particular

importance to the booklet, he would Frefer. it to be deleted o
\ "

Mr. BtNSON (Representative of the'Secretary-General) suggested that i~

might be sufficient if dorument A/AC.35/L,30/Add o l, that was, the document

reproducing the, booklet, were ment~oned ifl p':tragraph 51 as or.e of the background

documents before the SpecJ,al Committee, and if, the reasons for the issue of that·

dooument were given in 'the introdu~tion to it, paragraph 53 being deleted from,

the report ..

It was ~9. ...~g~.~.g!.

" Mr. PliREZ C1SN~ROS (Cuba) propo~::ed that paragraph -55 should be

to describe the 'history of the vo~ing on Section IV of the draft report

(A/AC,35/L.69/Addo;) of the Sub-Coil1mit,tee on Factors Inq.icative of Degree of

SeJ.f-Gove'rnment.. That history was most. important, and would make if far easier

tor those stUdying the r~port to &~asp the Spc3ial Co~itteets attitude to the

problem concerned,
: I

j.' ,



~I).IAC ~:3 S/SR.;1­
page la

\.

!VIr. IJiATHIESON (United Kingdom) could see no rea.son whatsoever for

: mentioning the facts to which the Cuban representative had just referred.

Mr. LANNUNG (Dermu3.rk) said that he agreed ,·rith the U~ted Kingdom

representative. ,To insert the history of the 'voting on Section IV of the report
...

of the Sub-Committee would not help in giving the readers of the report a correct

~pression of the serious work perfo~ed by the Sub-Committee.

Mr. PANT (India) agreed that the facts of the case did not recall a ver,y

happy memory.

Mr. PEREZ CIS~~OS (CUba), withdrawing his proposal,' suggested that at

lea'st the following sentence should be added to paragraph 55:
I

"The details of the voting olf section IV. can be ascertained
from the summar,y record of the Special Committee's 47th
meeting (A/ACo35/SR.47)"

Hr. BENSON (Hepresentative of the Secretary-General) pointed out that

there would be a number of references to the relevant summary records in the .

final version of the report, although it was not intended to include a specific

reference to the passage in the summar,y records recording the proceedings
, /

concerning section IV of the report of the Sub-Committee.

·in response to an appeal by the CHAIRMAN; Mr. i1REZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said he
...... ..;..~ __ .,..3 __ J- ,_-! .J . ...! .LI .J_, _
wouJ.u nov pre55.n~s sugeesti~on Iu.rtiner.

He would like to know" however, whether document A/lS,36/Add.3, which wa~,
mentioned in paragraph 56, had been distributed. If not, it was hardly appropriate

to'(iuote it in the Committee. s report to the General Assembly. ThiS document was'

of g~eat importance, and would have to be carefully studied by representatives

before reference could ,bE.. made to it. That was an additional argument for the

Committee's holding a further meeting in Paris during the ferthcoming sixth session

of the General Assembly.

Mr. BENSON (Representative' of the Secretar,y General) replied that the
\

document in question had not yet been distributed, but that it contained the exact

text as amended by the Committee $ Its pr.eparation for circulatio~ would not

involve any changes concerning ~vhich· the Secretariat had any doubt whatsoever. It

would not" therefore, r~quire another reading.

Mr. \'ENDELEN (Belgium) said that the Belgian delegation had every:

co~fidence in the Secretariat, and presumed that document A/lS36/Add.3 ~ould be.
circulated at the earliest possible moment o He was acoordinglY.ready to approve

its beinl

given, Si

Sect:-
Seotion J

be deletl

although

on the j(

the Phil:

He [.'_'ped

The l-
had made

that the

paragrap!

It Wl-
substanc(

paragrapl

ot' the dJ

del,egati<

in favoul

India, tl

be acoep1

Cuban re]

It Wc

amendment

. 'mentione(



, (

A/Ae .SS/SR.51
page 11

1tsbeing quoted in the draft report.

Mr .. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), expressing satisfaction with the explanations

given, said he would not press his point.

Section XI was adopted, as amended.

Seotion XII - Cessation of the Transmission of Infonnation under Article 73e of the
Charter"

}1r. ~IATHIESON (United Kingdom) asked that the words tithe United KingdOm"

be deleted from paragraph 63, as he had made no statement.on item 11. of the agenda

although he had made a statement in explanation of his a.bstention from the vote'

on the joint draft resolution submitted b.Y the delegations o~ Denmark l India,

the Philippi~es and the United states of America (Conference Room Paper No. 7).
He r.'_'ped that reference to that explanation might be made in paragraph 70.

,

The United K~om suggesiions were ad?pted.

, Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he, too,

had made no general statement on item 11 of the agenda, and would accordingly ask

. that the reference to the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics be delete-d fz.-an'

parag~aph 63.

It was so agreed.

Mr 4 SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that the

substance of the Soviet Union draft resolution (A/AC.35/L.77) be quoted in

pa.ragraph 65.

The CHAIRMAN said that that would be done.

Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) asked that mention be made, after paragraph 65,
of the draft resolution (Conference Roam Paper No. 6) submitted b,y the Cuban

del,egation.. which had been formally introduced" although subsequently withdrawn
,

in favour of the draft resolution sul:mi.tted jointly by the delegations of Denmark,

India l the Philippines and the United States of America.

.. Mr. G~IG (United States of America) stated· that such an .a.ddition would

be acceptable to himo

The OHAIRMAN suggested that the Rapporteur might, in consultation with the

Cuban representative, draft an additional ~aragraph for insertion after par~grapW6'.

It was so agreeq•

. Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (CUba) asked that the Spanish translation of ~he

amendment "for any necessary a.ction" :to the joint draft resolution,? which was

. 'mentioned in ·paragraph 67, should be based on the French text. I namely: "pour tonte



$ ; i

.
._.. _~:t"eport.

seni

of .

nfr<

rep]

Conu

Seo'

fol

del

Un!

rel

Sec

ins

fou

Sec

the

pas

A./AC.'3S/SR.51
pa.ge 12

·Mr, BENSON (Representative .0£ the Secretary-General) pointed out that the

report of the Sub...Connnittee (A/l8.36/Add.3) would have equal standing with the

remaining sections of the Commi ttee rs report to the Genera.l Assembly, and should

therefore be incorporated in a separate part.
It was so a8reed.

, Section XII was adopted as amended and subject to the insertion o~ an addit10Dal

paragraph a;'ter paragraph 65. ,..
_.. Section XIII - The Secretary~ereralls Summaries and Analyses of Inf'onnation

Mr. LANNUNG (Denmark) asked that paragraph 74 be amended by substituting

the words "between conditions prevailing in Ne,n-5elf-Governing Territories and

neighbouring countries witl:l the same bas!..c conditions" for the words. "in the

statistical information transmittedlt • That would conform more closely to what he
I

had in fact said at the time.

The Danish amendment, was adopted.

Secti.;on XIII was adopted a.s amend~.

Section XIV - The SecretaJ:.y-General l s summaries of information voluntarily transm1t.te4

Mr q SCOTT (New Zealand) proposed that in the penl;l1timate line ot paragraph

7($ the words "submitted on receipt lJ should -be replaced by the words t1transmitted 1ft

!lotion gutelle jugerait necessair~".

It was so agreed.

Mr. PEREZ CISNE~OS (Cuba) suggested that, as the first pa~ ot paragraph 6
of the joint draft resolution, which had been voted on in two parts, was quoted in

paragraph 69, the second part should also be quoted, .

. It was et' ,~.!!!!.

Mr. Blli~SON (Representative of the Secretar,y-General) said taat th~ text

of the joint draft resolution \l{ould be quoted in paragraph 71, and not in Annex 2

as indicated in the text as it stood at present. .

Mro WENDELEN (Belgium.) thought that there was no reason for treating the

text 6£ that draft resolution on a different footing from the text of the report,
itself of the Sub-Committee (A/1S.36/Add.3).

~ .
Mr. INGLES (Philippines) reminded the Committee that so far the text of

draft resolutions relating to speci~ic sections of, t~e Committee's report had been

incorporated in the section concerned; only those draft resolutions submitted to
.. .,.. I

the General Assembly £o~ its consideration were to be included in an annex to the



" :,,- ...~ ..:... _.~.,­,

b6

Ln

l\ ..

1, t

AjAG.,,/SR.51
page 13

the near future", which conformed more closely t.o the ~ording of the relevant

passage in the Charter.

The New Zealand ame~0ment was adopted.

Seotion XIV was adopted as amended.

Section XV - Questions of procedure

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the revised text of paragraph SO subnitte,td

by" ,the Rapporleur (Conferenoe Room Paper No. 10, item 18) 8
, I

The revised text of paraR:r::~SO ~~!3_j!.dopt,ed.

Mr ~ MATHIESON (United Kingdom) proposed that the words "at that -time" be

inserted in paragraph Sl, after the words Itconside~tion by the Committee" in the .

fourth line.

The United Kingdom amendment was adopt~.

Section XY .. was adopted as amended. -

Section XVI - International collaboration in regard to economic, social arid
educational conditions

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that th~ Cuba~, Indian and MeJdcan

delega.tions ha.d been greatly impressed by the excellent work' carried out by the

United Nations Educaiiiona.l, 'Scientific and Cultural. Organization (UNESCO) on racial

relatione> and accordingly wished that point tl') be brought out in the report.

following inserted at the end of paragraph 85:

"The delegations of Cuba, India and Mexico exp~essed their s~eial

a.ppreciation of the activities of UNESCO in relation to Non-Sel.t-Govem!ng
Territories, and in particular LYl ,the field of racial relations." .

The Cuban proposal was adoEted•.
Section XVI was'adopted, as amended.

Section XVII - Future work' of the Special Committee

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to Section XVII of the Report, on the

Committee I s future 'work, which was to be found in Ccmference Room Paper No. )~.

Mr. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) thought .that, as drafted, the first

sentence of the last paragraph of Section XVII tended to reverse the actual feeling
t

of the Committee at the preceding meetin~. He accordingly proposed that the words
. '

"from three to four :t!eeks would be necessary", at the end ot that sentence, be
, '

replac~d by the words "three" or at most four, weeks should suffice".

Mr. LANNUNG (Denmark) supported,the United Kingdan proposal.



Ti1

·.Adc

,be

Ro<

vo~

19

Com

as

195
• I

'he

que

for

Com

dec

ant

pro

the

act

fOI

cor

deJ

Unj

"
cor

tht

grl

M~~ PANT (India.) pointed out that there had also been a strong ourrent of

opinion in the Committee ~hat three to four weeks would not suffice.
. -

Mr, GERIG (United States of America) thought that the text would be
\ '

clearer if a new sentence were, inserted after the first sentence, reading:

IlOthers.. however I -thought it best not to depart very far from the present

~ practice" fI

Mr. PANT (India) accepted the United States proposal,

Mr~ PIGNON (France) said that, in view of the United States proposal,

he would withdraw the proposal he had made at the preceding. meeting concerning

the length of the 1952 session of the Committee.

Mr. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) I while appreciating the Indian

representativefs point ofv1ew, preferred the United States '~uggestion,

He also pointed out that the first word, "Varying" should be replaced by' the

word "Various".
, .

- ifter a brief discussion, in which :f.'Ir. GERIG (United States of America),

Mr.7 /iUD-DIN' (Pakistan), Rapporteur, Mr, BENSON ,(Representative of the Secret.ary­

General) and Nr. S9LDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) took part,

, ,!Lwas decided that the first sentence of the last paragraph of Section XVll

~hould be replaced 'BY the following te~:

"Various comments were made 011, the lengi.h of the session of the Special
Committee in 1952, leading to expressions of opinion from sane members that
So session of three, or at most four, weeks should suffice.. Other members,
powever" thought it -best to maintain the pres'ent practice".

Mr o PEACHEY (Australia) pointed out that in the fourth para.graph ot

Seotion XVII, the Committee had requested the Secretar.r~~eneralto prepare a

list ~or items for inclusion in the agenda of the next session 'of the Special

Committee, Did the Secretariat envisage approval of the list at the begir~g

of the next session an~ not before that time? And had the Secretar,y-General

adequate authority to go ahead and prepare plans and programmes and background

papers for the next session? He recalled in that connexion that in 19,0 the '

Committee's plan of work for 1951 had been approved by the Special Commi;ttee and

the General Assembly.

Mr~ BENSON (Representative of the Secretar.1-G~neral) recalled tha~ in

1950 the Special Committee had approved a list of topics qualified by the nature

of the discussions on the matter in the General Assembly, It seemed to h~ that,

AIAC .3S/SIh 5i'~
page ','l.4 ,,;,. ',?:'

..



nt of

ihe

~n-
.a1
,t

g

re

3.t,

AlAe oS'/SR.51
page 15

as drafted) the fourth paragraph of Section XVII envisaged a similar procedure in

1951..520 The provisional ageI.lda would in any event cane befo.re the Special
• I

Committee at the opening of its next session., .

In replJ'": to a further questi~n .by Mr Cl PEACHEY (Australia)" he confirmed that

'he considered that the Secretariat was adequ~tely covered b,ythe paragra~ in

question o\ However,ll if he encountered any difficulties in drawing up the programme

for the next session, it would be necessary to refer the matter to the Fourth

Comrilittee of the General Assembly, t,o enable that, CcIlllllittee to take the necessa.ry

decisions concerning financial procedures o As h~ had already indicated, he did not

anticipate that any difficulty would arise, except on the question whether the map
I .,

project should be continued or discontinued; he repeated that he must have time for

the necessary consultations before the S~cretar.1-General could decide ~mether anr
actio~was necessa~o

Mr o ~1ATHIESON (United Kingdom) was grateful to the Australian represent~ti.e

for having drawn attention to the possible financial implications. In that

connexion, he would like to place on record the fact that the United Kingdom

delegation considered that the work on medical maps was important and that the

United Kingdoi.!l. authorities were very muchintterested in it. If that work cou1~ oe
"

continued, or even expanded) without prejudice to any broader financial considerations

that might arise)! the UnitE:tJ. Kingdom delegat~on to the Special Committee would be

gratified Q

§£91~21L!YI.~_~s adopte&E.....:~ended. -
.Additionssuggested by tl:le Rapporteur

Mr" ZIAUL~~DIN (Pa,1dstan),9 Rapporteur, asked the Chalrman whether it was to

. be assureed that all the additions f:l\lggest,f.'ld by him (~he Rapporteur) in Conference

Room Paper No .. 10 were to be 'considertld a,s having been adopted by the. Committee.

The CHAI~UlN confirrr~ed that that was so~

Title

. Inl"E~pl:t,to a question by the CHAIRM,fl..N, Mr c BENSON (Representative ot the
~ . \ .

Secretary-GeBeral) suggested that'the title of the report should be the same aB in

1950, ~.nd as indica.ted in the: agenda of the General Assembly.

It was se agreed n_,_ _ , .-... __..

~Ir" SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, before the

vote was taken on the draft report as a whole, he wished to make a brief statement.



As it had e~phasized on' a nt'L~ber of' oott'.sions) the So-trlet Un.ion uel~gation.
considered that one of the fundamental tasks" ol the Special Committee was t,O promote

improvement ef the dil'ficP.lt situation cj': the ~e()plE:'so;r the Non·,-Self··Governing

Territories" In that r;:Jimexion, iJ,j should e'(~deavc1!Jr to ensure 'that Administering .

Authorities strj r.tly implemE;:1nted the relevant pJ.'Qvistons of Chapter XI of the Charte:r'

the United Nations.l relating to Non~·3elf..-G()'...errdx.g Territortes ~

In the Vj.BW ef 'Gl1e Soviet Uni~n delegat.~.on; the pre8ent 'session had sho'wn clearly

that, the Acl..rn.i ni. :,~.,:;r.i '1~ :\,utheriti.es were not adcquo.teJ..y i.mp~em.er..ting the requirements '

of the Cha:.·te:-.". in thc.t :respect~.

However] :1.f,!ltlrj.ns that. constde:ration; the Sper;j.al Co:r.:cnit.tee had failed to take'

necessary decisions it sh0uld ha,,~e taken ro 'ierm..ng the strict implementation

Admtniste::-lng Aut.h')c~.ties of the rele'v-a.nt provisions of the Charter J ~i.ch alone

could help to 1:Ll::1ten the' 'l.)'·...lrden on the ind:~~gG~·t<.ms popuJ.R.ti0ns of the NOll-Self~

The S,)viet Un5.cn d.eJ.'3g~j Li.on thej~efore r..onsidered the decisions

~i:L1'\;tl.u by the C-::mrd. ttee: to· be llns llCiEli'ac., [-,ory; ann could aceordingly SUPP0I"t ne!ther

them nor the Spec.1.a:..j().mn.ittee Ts repc~'t to the (Generf'l,l Assembly as a ~tlOl.ec'

Nr.) ZIA~;J, ..DJN (Po.Jds':.ct::).), Rappc);:,c.el.lr" sai.d tha'c bef·ore the draft report

,.was' put to the vote Cor; 2. If/hole he 'would like to express his deep appreciation of

~he yery valllab:! e a8s:i ~-rt,~r1':·.e ho 1"ad recei-lJ~ed f .cC'!ll the Seoretariat in drafting it it

Th~ tir~,ft. rr"p)::,Jj of' the Sre(~5.~l Cr:m~ni.ttee '''as adopt.ed by 14 votes to le
__._ " .._~__ .. _ _ _... ., _ ,_•• '_4~ , , ,., ' _· ' .. -._.f..·..· ~·.•.•. ·,.·._.~ 41._ · l\ .....-.. _

2, CLOSURE OF SESSION

Mr t PANT (Iud:La) 8aid that) before the Chairman. declared the session closed"

wish€d j ca beh':tlf of his 0'''1,'1 a.nd all other d€:legat.i.ons t~ the Special f:.ominittee,,·

to thank the Chai rflE',n. ft)!' t~1e very" able 1-ray ip ~·;h5 ch he had d:tscharged a tery

delicate and VF:!y difficult tai3k; he thought t,hat tLe standards of ehai:r.man~hip

hithert0 est.1.h1tGh80. in the CCl:J.rrr:.. ttee had. not m.erely been m:dntained.. but eyen

s\1.rpas:3ed. I'Qj,'haps th(~ ve1"Y. 2..t~Le 11:n.;;·'l8Gmc:n-C (;f tL8 Committee's business which had

enabled the Chair:na11 to weld the various ele~er,t/s into one coherent whole was due

to his wide experience iil administering various scholastic institutions: '

The CH/1.IIJ,vIAN thC'.nked the Indian repres8ntatiye 1 r.md all the other members

of. the C.::;wmit. cee} f'Jr the help cnd coo-operation tb.ey had Sth. wn him as ·Chainnan& If·

he nad achieved. C·:.'''\'1.e succ(:[S in tbe Cha:1.n;la.:l~;hi!J:; that wn.~:t 'only beC:l.llSe of the loyal
•

assi. sta~ce Cja h~.d hat] fr{)~11 D.ll mt;;mbc!'s and f:"011 the Sl3c~'etari&t~ It had been a

I

. have made so mal

Mra BE

not only of his

" the Chairman~ t:

given the Seere

He also wis

of the assistan

stai'f.
'The CH

Information Tra

J ...



I ...

'The CHAIRMAN declared-the second session of the Special Commitl,ee on
. . ...- , .

Information Transmitted under Article 73e of the Charter clo!~.

\

A/AO ",/SR.S1
page 17

'-.,'.'-.'-,

~ ..
!pe meeting rose at 5&50 p.m.

'I

, have ma.deso many and so fI'U.1tful new ones o

M;ra BENSON ,..(Representative of, the Secretary-General) wished, on behalf

not only of his own staff but also of the staft of. the European Of.f1ce" to thank

" the Chairma.n~ the Vice-Chairman and the Rapporteur for all the help they had
• ..' I •

given the Secretariat during the cour.se of the sess~onf

He also wished on behalf of the headquarters staff to expresa appreciation

of the assistance given b.1 the European Offi~e of 'the United Nations and its.
staff' •

);\,.b\.;,gdj, ,. M@\#.h(J,a;t;!4fi42. n (..',.'


	biton0001B10
	biton0001B11
	biton0001B12
	biton0001C01
	biton0001C02
	biton0001C03
	biton0001C04
	biton0001C05
	biton0001C06
	biton0001C07
	biton0001C08
	biton0001C09
	biton0001C10
	biton0001C11
	biton0001C12
	biton0001D01
	biton0001D02



